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[ACTION NEEDED] Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2022-HQFO-00797

AFL Info <info@aflegal.org> Thu, May 18, 2023 at 11:14 AM
To: FOIA <FOIA@hg.dhs.gov>
Cc: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>
Good morning,
This is an older FOIA request (Department of Homeland Security FOIA 2022-HQFO-00797) and the last communication
we got from DHS was on April 25, 2022, which confirmed receipt and that a transfer of the documents had begun, but we
have yet to receive these documents.
Can you please send us the documents and update us?
Thank you!

Best regards,

Juli Haller
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